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Gary, Aaron

From: Sieg, Tricia

Sent:  Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Another mistake - AB267

yes please
Thank you Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Sieg, Tricia

Subject: FW: Another mistake - AB267

Hi Tricia,
I am drafting this amendment for AB-267 (please see below). Do you want the same amendment for
SB-194?

Sorry about this.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: Another mistake - AB267

Tim,

I hate to say it but | just noticed what | consider to be a drafting error in AB-267. It is basically a
technical or "structural” error resulting from the fact that section 348.08 (1) has a very unusual intro.,
ending in "except that:" instead of "except:".

In my view, because of the way the intro. is written, the draft should have some additional words
added. On p. 3, line 2, after "3rd vehicle," | think the words "may, without a permit, be operated on a
highway" should be added. This would make the provision consistent with the intro. and similar to other
paragraphs of s. 348.08 (1).

Sorry | did not notice this earlier. Do you want me to prepare an amendment?

Thanks. Aaron

9/28/2011
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 194

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

. 4
1. Page 3, line 1: delete “recreational vehicle” and substitute “reereational
l : I ,7’.
v

2. Page 3, line 2: delete “vehicle,” and substitute “vehicle may, without a
permit, be operated on a highway”.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1523,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 194

October 13, 2011 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND ELECTIONS.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 1: delete “reereational vehicle” and substitute “recreational
vehiele;”.

2. Page 3, line 2: delete “vehicle,” and substitute “vehicle may, without a

permit, be operated on a highway”.

(END)
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